Hume Developments Pty Ltd

Liverpool City Council
Level 2

33 Mcore Street
Liverpool NSW 2170

9 December 2014

Dear Lina

I, Tony Maiolo am entitled to act on behalf of Hume Developments Pty Ltd, being the
owner of 311 Hume Highway Liverpool, wish to withdraw DA-566/2014, DA-1443/2013
and DA-628/2003/C and request the refund of those fees agreed to be paid by Council
staff amounting to $10, 225.00.

Please make the cheque out to Hume Developments Pty Ltd

I look forward to you netifying me when | can pick up the cheque. Please feel free to call
mag,on 0450 605 175.

P. Q. BOX 889
Rockdale NSW 2216

T - 9697 7226
F - 9597 7227

ABN 52 305 342 968



